P.O. Box 1567 / Hutchinson, KS 67504-1567

Telephone: 620-694-2685
FAX: 620-694-2604
Office Of: MILLIE REED

May 19, 30suing Excellence In Public Service

M:s. Jessica Wilcox
Service Line, Inc.
2320 Zinga Drive
Reedsburg, WI53959

Dear Ms. Wilcox

1 have reviewed the information you furnished regarding possible discharge of spent
‘Renegade parts washer solution to the City of Hutchinson sewer systeit. Based on my
review and on the data submitted, it appears that the parts washer discharge would
probably be acceptable at the frequency and in the amount indicated. The City does
require Significant Tndustrial Users to obtain an Industrial Wastewater Discharge permit
based on EPA determination criteria. Whether or not your potential client would have to
do so would depend upon their responses to an industrial Wastewater Questionnaire.

Whether or not an industry is permitted, all discharges must comply with Sewer Use
Ordinance requirements and limits, and the parts washer discharge would need to meet
the following local limits:

As(T) .056 mg/L
Cu(T) 1.189 mg/L
CN- (T) 0.295 mg/L.
Pb (T) 0.69 mg/L
Zn(T) 3.19mg/L

Analysis prior to discharge would be required.

If your prospective customer does indeed decide to use a Renegade parts washer with the
inherent likelihood of discharge of the contents, they will need to contact my office in
order to obtain an Industrial Wastewater Survey prior to discharge. If they are already
one of our permitted industries, they will need to notify us of this change in discharge.

If you have any questions or if T can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact
me.

Sincerely,

Millie Reed
Wastewater Superintendent
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